



CITY OF LIMA, OHIO

David J. Berger, Mayor

50 Town Square Lima Ohio 45801-4900 419/228-5462 Fax 419/221-5214
www.cityhall.lima.oh.us

July 20, 2016

Ms. Peggy Christy
Ohio EPA
347 North Dunbridge Road
Bowling Green, OH 43402-9398

Re: NPDES Permit No. 2PE00000*MD
Preliminary Compliance Report

Dear Ms. Christy,

This letter is in response to the Compliance Review Report for the City of Lima's WWTP, dated July 20, 2016. The compliance issue identified in the report pertained to a 0.30 mg/l reading of Total Residual Chlorine at Station 001. The limit is 0.02 mg/l.

The reading was due to inadequate adjustment of the chlorine feed rate as flows decreased following a rain event. As a corrective measure, training has been provided to all plant operators instructing them how to respond more effectively as flows increase and decrease at the plant.

Please contact this office if you have any questions.

Thank you


Eric Markley
Acting Supervisor WWTP

cc: Mike H. Caprella, Utilities Director
Saul E. Allen, Utilities Deputy Director
David L. Schnipke, Environmental Compliance Manager
Jim Bookman, Acting Assistant Supervisor
File